From: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 7:57 AM

To: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com>

Cc: Michael Brown <michael@sirassystems.com>; Steve C. Ormbrek <steve@sirassystems.com>
Subject: SIRAS Update 11/12/2024

Hello,
Office Hour Update for today and next week:

NOTE: for the weeks of 11/12 and 11/19, office hours will instead be on Thursdays 11/14/2024 and
11/19/2024 at 1p.

Tuesday office hours at 10a will resume on 11/26/2024

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/380

Other notes:

All districts should have all posted CALPADS errors resolved by now (these are the temporary DNRs
on archives that got an IVR (input validation rule) error upon reporting.

If your district still has CALPADS errors posted, please contact support@sirassystems.com for
assistance in clearing those errors.

Thank you for your understanding.

Kind regards,

Brian

Brian Marcontell | Vice President
AVASIRAS

C: (805) 252-2052


https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/380

